
Meeting of:  Joint Scrutiny Panel for Pennine Care (Mental 
Health) Trust

Date: Tuesday, 28th January, 2020
Time: 2.00 pm.
Venue: Committee Room 1 - Rochdale Town Hall, 

Rochdale, OL16 1AB

This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.

Item 
No.

AGENDA Page No

1  Apologies 

To receive any apologies for absence.

2  Declarations of Interest 

Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal 
or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of 
those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.   

3  Urgent Items of Business 

To determine whether there are any additional items of business 
which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should 
be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

4  Minutes 3 - 7

To consider the minutes of the meeting of the Joint Scrutiny 
Committee for Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust held, 15th October 
2019

5  Finance Update 8

To consider the Trust’s current financial position

Public Document Pack



6  CQC Update 9

To consider progress against items identified as requiring improvement 
at recent inspections by the Care Quality Commission (CQC)

7  Workforce/Staff Welfare 10 - 15

To consider the Trust’s Workforce and Welfare Strategy including 
updates on sickness and occupational health

8  Single Sex Accommodation 

To consider the decision made by PCFT Board, in December 2019, 
regarding Single Sex Accommodation

9  Dates of Future meetings 

It is proposed that the next meeting of the Committee be held on, 
Tuesday, 17th March 2020 at 2.00pm at the Council Offices, Rochdale 
and it is proposed that Informal meetings of the Committee be held on 
Tuesday, 18th February 2020 at 2.00pm at the Trust’s Offices in 
Ashton-under-Lyne and on Tuesday, 14th April 2020 at 2.00pm at the 
Trust’s Offices in Ashton-under-Lyne

Membership of the Joint Scrutiny Committee – Pennine Care 
Councillor Patricia Dale (Rochdale Borough Council)
Councillor Joan Grimshaw (Bury MBC)
Councillor Louie Hamblett (Oldham MBC) 
Councillor Keith Holloway (Stockport MBC)
Councillor Janet Mobbs (Stockport MBC) 
Councillor Eddie Moores (Oldham MBC)
Councillor Susan Smith (Rochdale Borough Council) 
Councillor Patricia Sullivan (Rochdale Borough Council) 
Councillor Ruji Surjan (Oldham MBC)  
Councillor Roy Walker (Bury MBC) 
Councillor John Wright (Stockport MBC)
Tameside MBC – 3 vacancies

For more information about this meeting, please contact: 
Peter Thompson – Committees and Constitutional Services 
Floor 2, Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 1XU 

Telephone: 01706 924715; e-mail: peter.thompson@rochdale.gov.uk  

mailto:peter.thompson@rochdale.gov.uk


JOINT SCRUTINY PANEL FOR PENNINE CARE (MENTAL HEALTH) 
TRUST

MINUTES OF MEETING
Tuesday, 15th October 2019

PRESENT:  Councillor Sullivan (Rochdale BC) (Vice Chair in the Chair), 
Councillor Dale (Rochdale BC), Councillor Grimshaw (Bury MBC), Councillor 
Walker (Bury MBC), Councillor Holloway (Stockport MBC) and Councillor 
Wright (Stockport MBC).

OFFICERS: P. Thompson (Governance and Committee Services – Rochdale 
BC) 

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Dr H. Ticehurst (Deputy Chief Executive – Pennine 
Care NHS Foundation Trust), N. Littler (Executive Director – Pennine Care 
NHS Foundation Trust), A. Osborne (Assistant Director – Pennine Care NHS 
Foundation Trust) and D. Wallace (Communications and Engagement Advisor 
– Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust).

APOLOGIES
11. Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Hamblett, Moores, 
Surjan (Oldham MBC), Mobbs (Stockport MBC) and Susan Smith (Rochdale 
Borough Council).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
12. There were no declarations of interests.

URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS
13. There were no urgent items of business for the Committee to consider.

MINUTES
14. The Committee considered the minutes of its most recent meeting held 
23rd July 2019.

Resolved:
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust, held 23rd July 2019, be 
approved as a correct record. 

INFORMAL MEETING
15. Resolved:
That the proceedings of the informal session of the Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee for Pennine Care’s membership held 10th September 
2019, be noted.

FINANCIAL UPDATE
16. The Committee was updated on Pennine Care’s current financial situation. 
Presently, based on information currently available, it was projected that there 
would be a budget deficit by the end of the 2019/20 financial year. However, 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



as reported to the last meeting, it was added that the figures in the report did 
not account for expected significant financial contributions to be forthcoming 
from the Department of Health and it was expected that the Trust would have 
a ‘balanced budget’ by the end of March 2020. 

The Trust had recently introduced a savings programme to help reduce costs 
whilst the filling of some staffing vacancies was being delayed. It was noted 
and welcomed by Members of the Committee that by and large the savings 
proposals were not adversely affecting patient care.

Members sought clarification on the underlying reasons for the reported 25 
week waiting list period for access to children’s psychiatric services across the 
Trust’s footprint.
Resolved:

1. The report be noted
2. The Chief Executive of Pennine Care NHS Trust be requested to 

submit a report to the Committee’s next meeting regarding the 
underlying reasons for the reported 25 week waiting list period for 
access to children’s psychiatric services across the Trust’s footprint. 

CQC INSPECTION AND ACTION PLAN
17. The Trust’s Deputy Chief Executive reminded the meeting that the Care 
Quality Commission (CQC) had undertaken a ‘Well Led’ inspection of a 
selection of services provided by the Trust in the period August – October 
2018. Some of the services inspected included dentistry, mental health 
hospital wards (for adults and for older people), PICU, home treatment teams 
and crisis services and walk-in centres across the Trust’s footprint.

Regular reports on the implementation of the CQC’s improvement plan were 
presented to the Trust’s Board. The Committee was presented with 
information that detailed the Trust’s responses to the CQC inspection and the 
only area of work that was shown as being ‘red’ (issue that were not on 
course to be successfully implemented) was the ‘Review the patient 
experience structure and resource’. The Committee was advised of measures 
being put into place to improve this matter.

Resolved
That the report be noted.

ELECTRONIC PATIENT RECORDS
18. The Trust’s Deputy Chief Executive reported upon the roll-out of electronic 
patient records across the trust’s footprint. This programme has been ongoing 
for several years. Currently the programme was on ‘Cohort 3’ which covered 
all in-patients and all out-patients. This phase of the roll out was due to be 
completed in 2020, when approximately 2,000 staff would be ‘on-line’.

Cohorts 4 and 5 of the programme were due to start in April 2020 and lasting 
until July of that year. Cohorts 4 and 5 were due to cover MAS, Day Hospitals, 
the remainder of older people’s Community Mental Health Team’s and 
Psychology services.

Page 4



The Committee was advised that the computerisation of patient records was a 
slow process but that steady progress was being made.

Resolved:
That the report be noted.

STAFF WELFARE STRATEGY
19. The Trust’s Executive Director (Workforce) gave a presentation to the 
Committee updating on the Trust’s Staffing and Workforce Development 
Strategy. Pennine Care employed in excess of 5,000 staff with additional 
(hundreds) of numbers on their temporary bank which provide ad-hoc cover to 
fill gaps created either by sickness or vacancies.

The workforce comprised staff that worked with Mental Health/Learning 
Disability and Community Services across the Trust’s footprint. The current 
staff turnover rate for the Trust was approximately 11%, which was within the 
`average’ range compared to other Mental Health/Learning Disability NHS 
Providers in the North of England. The Trust’s vacancy rate was just over 10% 
and staff sickness rates were 5.3% which was above average, when 
compared to the Trust’s ‘peer group’.

The ‘harder to fill’ roles within Pennine Care mirrored the regional and national 
gaps in this regard, including: Medical Staff, newly qualified nursing roles 
(especially Band 5 level nurses in Mental Health services), walk-in centre staff 
and Health Visitors.

The Committee asked if further and more detailed information could be 
presented to the Committee regarding the Trust’s staff sickness absence 
levels?

Resolved:
1. That the report be noted.
2. The Trust’s Executive Director (Workforce) be requested to submit a 

report to the Committee’s next meeting, in January 2020, regarding 
staff sickness absence rates amongst the workforce of Pennine Care 
NHS Foundation Trust. 

MIXED SEX ACCOMMODATION
20. The Committee was updated on progress towards the introduction of 
single sex wards at hospitals across the Trust’s footprint. A full and detailed 
business case thereon was due to be submitted to the Trust’s Board’s 
meeting on 30th October 2019. 

The Committee was updated on a proposed phased implementation:
a. Phase 1: Tameside Adults (following the introduction of this there 

would be a period of reflection to determine the effectiveness of the 
action.

b. Phase 2: Fairfield Hospital, Bury (Ramsbottom Ward) and Rochdale 
Infirmary (dormitory Ward)

Page 5



c. Phase 3: Stockport Adults
d. Phase 4: older people’s wards across Greater Manchester’s North East 

Sector (Bury, Rochdale and Oldham)
e. Phase 5: Stockport and Tameside adults
f. Phase 6: Heywood, Middleton and Rochdale. 

In considering the proposed implementation programme it was suggested that 
member of the Committee be invited to visit wards at different hospital sites 
across the Trust’s footprint, beginning with the Aspden and Hope Ward at the 
Royal Oldham Hospital. It was agreed that visits by Members of the 
Committee would be held on Wednesday, 30th October with further visits to be 
held on specified dates in November 2019.

Resolved:
That the report be noted.

COMMISSIONING PSYCHIATRIC INTENSIVE (PICU) CARE BEDS 
ACROSS THE PENNINE CARE FOOTPRINT
21. The Trust’s Deputy Chief Executive reported upon Psychiatric Intensive 
Care Units (PICU) that were a type of psychiatric in-patient ward. On these 
wards staffing levels are higher than on a normal acute admission ward. Many 
PICUs also have a seclusion room and most PICUs are single gender. 

PICUs were designed to look after patients who could not be managed on 
open (unlocked) psychiatric wards due to the level of risk the patient posed to 
themselves or others. A patient's length of stay was normally short (a few 
weeks) rather than prolonged as the patient would be treated and returned to 
an open ward as soon as their mental state is stable. 
 
PICU wards specialised in the assessment and comprehensive treatment of 
people with a broad spectrum of acute and enduring mental health needs. 
They provided care and treatment to inpatients who were experiencing the 
most acute phase of a mental illness. PICU services were designed and 
delivered in line with national guidance, including the physical environment, 
numbers of beds, staffing ratios and disciplines, and the interventions 
provided. 

Pennine Care NHS Foundation Trust had submitted a bid to NHS 
Improvement for a £4.5 million capital development for the purposes of female 
PICU services. In order to make best use of estates it was proposed that the 
current PCFT vacant ward in the basement area of the Buckton Building at 
Tameside General Hospital be demolished and rebuilt as a 12 bedded male 
PICU service and the men are transferred from Stockport to Tameside.
  
The current male PICU unit (Cobden Unit at Stepping Hilll Hospital) would be 
redeveloped into a 10 bedded female PICU Unit. The rationale of developing 
the female unit in Stockport was to maintain the bed base at 10 beds 
(considered the largest number of beds for a female unit) and also moving the 
male provision to Tameside would link the PICU unit with the existing male 
Low Secure Unit (Tatton Unit) which is also based in the basement area of the 

Page 6



Buckton Building at Tameside General, which supports sharing of staff 
expertise and expert response teams. 

The Trust was currently developing a full business case to be submitted to 
NHS Improvement to gain full commitment to the capital investment agreed in 
principle.

Resolved:
That the actions of the Trust, outlined above, with regard to the development 
of Psychiatric Intensive Care Units be fully supported and endorsed by the 
Committee.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
22. Resolved:

1. Formal meetings of the Joint Scrutiny Panel for Pennine Care (Mental 
Health) Trust be held on Tuesday, 21st January 2020 and on Tuesday, 
17th March 2020; both meetings to be held in the Council Offices, 
Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale, commencing at 
2.00pm.

2. Informal meetings of the Committee’s membership be held with 
representatives of Pennine Care Foundation Trust’s senior 
management, at the Trust’s head office (225 Old Street, Ashton-under-
Lyne) on: Tuesday, 19th November 2019, Tuesday, 18th February 2019 
and Tuesday, 14th April 2020: all meetings commencing at 2.00pm.

Page 7



Executive Dashboard 2019/20 – Period Ending 31st January 2020 

Key Financial 
Indicators

YTD 
Plan
£’k

YTD 
Actual

£’k

YTD
Var
£’k

FY 
Plan
£’k

FY 
Actual 

£’k

FY
Var
£’k

Performance against control total (Surplus)/Deficit

Excluding PSF/FRF 9,819 9,341 (478) 11,936 11,942 6
Including PSF/FRF 2,003 1,525 (478) (83) (183) (100)

Cash

Closing Cash Balance 2,820 7,598 4,778 2,768 1,574 (1,194)
DHSC Interim Support 4,209 0 (4,209)

Capital

Total Spend 4,516 2,091 (2,425) 6,532 5,426 (1,106)
DHSC Funding 200 0 (200) 500 200 (300)

Efficiency Savings

Total Savings 7,626 6,356 (1,270) 11,250 11,250 0
Recurrent Efficiencies 3,398 1,798 (1,600) 5,947 5,947 0

Agency Spend

NHSI Ceiling 5,074 8,394 3,320 6,531 11,033 4,502
Trust Plan 6,379 8,394 2,015 8,332 11,033 2,701

Use of Resource Metric (UoR) M9 
Plan 

M9 
Actual 

Year End 
Plan

Year End 
Forecast

Capital Service Capacity 4 4 3 2

Liquidity 4 3 2 2

I&E Margin 4 4 2 2

I&E margin: distance from plan 2  1

Agency Spend (against cap) 3 4 2 4

Overall Score 3 3 2 2

 Summary of Position: 

Control: December’s position is £0.48m favourable to the plan (an increase of £0.4m in month) and the 
forecast is to deliver a breakeven outturn position against the control total; the technical adjustments 
relating to impairments and disposals show an overall financial performance of £0.1m favourable to plan. 
Budget pressures remain with high cost areas such as agency. Stranded costs continue to be assessed 
and mitigated where possible, with Dental negotiations and costs post transfer this remains a red risk. 

Cash: balances are £4.8m higher than plan; down £0.75m compared to end of November. Payables 
have decreased by £0.1m in month and receivables have increased by £2.5m in month negatively 
impacting on the Trust’s cash position from last month. The latest cash flow modelling shows the need for 
the loan requirement pushed back to April 2020. 

Capital: expenditure is £2.4m (54%) below the original plan. The full year forecast of £5.4m is a reduction 
of £1.1m from plan representing: the impact of the transfer of community services £0.4m; £0.4m on 
Estates relating to the female PICU and CCTV upgrade; and £0.28m on IT relating to the electronic 
referral system, enable mobile working and improving clinical recording schemes. There is significant 
spend forecast in the remaining quarter. 

Efficiency: is underachieved by £1.3m at the end of month 9 (-£0.4m in month), driven by the increase 
in target in the second half of the year and unidentified efficiencies. The recurrent efficiency savings have 
remained at 28% with 72% non-recurrently driven by the high level of vacancies. Transformational 
schemes remain challenging even with improvements in quarter 3. The forecast still assumes recurrent 
efficiencies of £5.9m will be achieved; however it should be noted that at the end of January the value of 
schemes identified is £3.4m, £2.5m below target and is a recurrent risk. Any residual under achievement 
of recurrent efficiency will be carried forward into 20/21, in addition to the 20/21 target.
 
Agency staff expenditure: spend is £8.4m to date, with an increase in month back up to the level seen 
in month 7; the forecast remains high and continues to be highlighted as a significant risk. Overall 
expenditure is above the Trust plan (+£2.0m) and above the NHSI ceiling (+£3.3m); operational areas 
continue to be supported by agency staff to alleviate pressures linked to vacancy levels and increased 
patient acuity. The forecast outturn spend has increased to £2.7m above the plan. The current 
workforce/recruitment challenges are reflected in the forecast outturn, around both consultant posts and 
continuing nursing pressures. Agency remains a high risk area with future cost reduction assumptions 
included.

P
age 8

A
genda Item

 5



M
u

st
 d

o
’s

 
CQC Improvement Plan Infographic 
Current position December 2019 

Sh
o

u
ld

 d
o

’s
 

W
el

l-
le

d
  

Older peoples 
wards 

 Agree new visions and values 
and how to roll these out      

 Equality, Diversity and 
Inclusion Steering Group 
established and agreed 
priorities around EDI 

 Quality Implementation 
Plan to be agreed  

 Management Development 
Programme reviewed  

 Flowchart developed re 
governance arrangements for 
Clinical Audit for feedback loop to 
ILGs  

  Develop QI framework to 
improve learning and sharing 
best practice and offer 
training on QI 

 Review the patient 
experience structure and 
resource  

 Undertaken the NHSi Patient 
Experience Improvement 
Framework self-assessment  

 A process flowchart re MHA 
reviewer reports has been 
developed  

 Retention Improvement Plan 
developed in with NHSi 

 Joint working to be 
implemented re reviewing 
effects of medication  

Adult wards 
and PICU 

100% 

HBPoS 

 Review borough leadership structures to ensure 
appropriate cover of 136 suites 
 Supervision tree to be developed and policy to 
be reviewed 
 Joint working to be implemented re safe 
management of meds  
 Audit tool developed to capture quality of 
compliance with S136  

50% 25% 

 Covert meds audit undertaken 

 Joint working  implemented re  recording 
rationale for administering meds and ensuring 
this is done safely  

 DNACPR policy to be reviewed and audit to be 
undertaken 

25% 

Adult wards 
and PICU 

 Develop milestones to eliminate MSA 
 Develop a policy re protected characteristics  
 Develop a policy on blanket restrictions  
 Care plan documentation updated to reflect 
individual needs  
 Review CEST and IPDR compliance  
 All adult inpatient posts have been recruited 
to in relation to psychological therapies  
 Continue to implement EPR 
 Liaise with LA to discuss level of advocacy  
commissioned  
 Implement alternatives to admission 
 Expand the care planning audit to capture a 
wider sample size 
 Sub-contract in place for female PICU beds  

35% 29% 29% 

HBPoS 

 Self-assessment tool developed to 
ensure patients are aware of how to 
complain/provide feedback  

 CCTV leaflets have been adapted to 
include 136 suites  

 Peer reviews and QI framework 
developed to improve learning and 
sharing best practice  

 Patient information leaflets are 
available in various languages  

 

100% 

 All relevant staff have up to date 
IRMER training  

 X-ray audit to be carried out  

 Formal structure established to 
improve communication between 
the directorate and other teams  

Dental  

33% 67% 

 Relevant information displayed on 
noticeboards   

 Develop a policy on blanket restrictions  

 Review supervision and IPDR compliance  

 Ensure records are easily accessible  

 Joint working to be implemented to 
ensure meds management practice is 
consistent  

 Staff are engaged in the development of 
the Trust Strategy 

 Peer reviews and QI framework 
developed to improve learning and sharing 
best practice  

 Patient information leaflets are available 
in various languages  

Older peoples 
wards 

22% 56% 

27 (56%) 

10 (20%) 

10 (20%) 

2 (4%) 

75% 25% 

7 22% 

15 (31%) 

18 (37%) 

14 (28%) 

2 (4%) 

Sept Dec 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 6



Sickness Absence and Staff 
Wellbeing approaches 

January 2020

Page 10

Agenda Item 7



2

1. Introduction

This paper sets out the current sickness absence profile across Pennine Care 
and the activities in place to support the reduction of absence and improvements 
in health and wellbeing.

2. Sickness Absence profile

The following chart provides the main reasons for absence both in terms of days 
lost and reasons for absence for a 12 month period up to December 2019.   

As set out above the main reasons for `days lost’ are:

 Stress, Anxiety and Depression
 Musculoskeletal problems
 Gastrointestinal problems

3. Support for staff

3.1 Occupational Health

The Trust Occupational Health service is available to provide support for staff and 
managers in the management of sickness absence. 

The Occupational Health service also provides advice and treatment for staff to 
prevent and manage Musculoskeletal conditions as follows:

Page 11



3

* PhiL – Physio Triage/Advice Service 
* Musculoskeletal Management Referral
* Musculoskeletal (Treatment)

In addition to the Occupational Health service, the Trust has established a range of 
services for our employees to support the reduction of absence through prevention 
and health improvement.

3.2 Staff Wellbeing Service

The staff wellbeing service is a well regarded in-house service which offers a range 
of support to our workforce.

The services include counsellors, Cognitive behavioural therapists, Psychological 
wellbeing practitioners, arts psychotherapists and EMDR (Eye- movement 
desensitisation therapy for trauma) specialists.  

During 2018-19:

 Over 30 staff workshops and courses have been run including 
interventions for bereavement, men’s mental health, sleep issues, 
BAME, LGBTQ, women’s health and the menopause, Mindfulness for 
chronic pain (including MSK), mindfulness and yoga, Acceptance and 
Commitment therapy, team bespoke wellbeing sessions and outreach 
ward visits.  

 4 x two day Mental Health First Aid accredited courses have been 
delivered to 60 staff

 Training support to managers in staff wellbeing and mental health 
stigma

 1 to 1 post-incident interventions  

Feedback on the services shows very positive outcomes with 95 per cent of staff 
saying where appropriate, the support helped them to stay in work or return to work 
sooner from sick leave.

3.3 Training and Health and Wellbeing support

Prevention is key therefore the Trust has specialist training and advice in place on 
how to minimise harm and injury when control and restraint measures need to be 
implemented.  Also specialist advice and training in moving and handling supported 
by the moving and handling co-ordinator. The Core and Essential Skills Training 
team also support procurement of the correct equipment for clinical areas.

Page 12



4

In addition, the health and wellbeing group meet regularly to recommend, agree and 
plan actions in support of staff wellbeing.  Areas of development through the group 
are set out below:

 Commissioned wellbeing programmes inlcuding - Perform@Your Peak and 
Mental Health First Aid

 Provision of Schwartz rounds as support for staff to deal with the emotional 
impact of service delivery

 Team effectiveness model
 OD support to look at effectiveness of teams and creating a great place to work. 
 Workshops on resilience and coping with change, leadership training and team 

development such as the Go Engage Pioneer team programme.
 HR support to application of wellbeing and attendance at work policies including:  

flexible working policy, managing attendance policy. HR teams provide 
workshops and drop in clinics in application of these policies. 

 HR teams also provide support to managers in managing absence and 
proactively address long term sickness. 

4.  Staff Survey Responses 

The NHS staff survey 2018 theme of health and wellbeing shows that staff reported 
their health and wellbeing to be better than the average for comparator trusts (6.2 as 
opposed to 6.1 on a range of 1 – 10 where 10 is excellent).Further detail shows the 
questions that make up the response

PCFT Average

I am satisfied or very satisfied with the 
opportunities for flexible working patterns

65% 60.4%

The Trust definitely takes positive action on health 
and wellbeing

32.8% 30.9%

In the last 12 month’s I have experienced MSK 
problems as a result of work activities

21.4% 23.4%

In the last 12 months I have felt unwell as a result 
of work related stress

40.1% 41.1%

I have come into work in the last 3 months despite 
not feeling well enough to perform my duties

55% 55.9%

5.  Conclusion

We take the health and wellbeing of our workforce extremely seriously and recognise 
the challenges faced particularly by our front line staff members working within 
mental health and learning disability services.

Page 13



5

Our Occupational Health and Staff Wellbeing services have been set up to address 
the most common reasons for absence in order to act pro-actively to offer support to 
our staff, however, we will continually review our service offers to ensure we meet the 
needs of our staff.

The committee are asked to note the content of the report.

Nicky Littler
Director of Workforce
January 2020

Page 14



Engaging with Staff ████

Enablers

Promotion and
self-management 

Promotion and
self-management 

Health areas

Board Leadership

Effective line
management 

Workforce Health
Needs Assessment 

Data driven
Decision Making 

Physical
Infrastructure  

Nutrition and
Sugar 

50%

████ 50%█ 17%

50%████ █████████100%

This dashboard provides an overview of your current Organisation's status against the Health and Wellbeing Framework

50%

█████████100%

█ 0%

50% Promotion and
self-management 

Targeted support
for lifestyle

management 

█████████100%

████ 50% ████

████

Targeted
Interventions

17%█

Psychological
interventions 

50%████Organisation
Wide Plan 

50%████

Enablers

Health Interventions

Leadership and Management Data and Communications Healthy Working Environment 

Mental Health MSK Healthy Lifestyles

P
age 15


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Finance Update
	6 CQC Update
	7 Workforce/Staff Welfare

